

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT IN THE REGIONAL COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP (RCEP) AND COMPREHENSIVE AND PROGRESSIVE AGREEMENT FOR TRANS-PACIFIC PARTNERSHIP (CPTPP)

DATE : 8TH AUGUST 2023

TIME : 4.00 PM

SPEAKER: WAN AZWAR ZAIHAN WAN AHMAD

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT DIVISION

MINISTRY OF FINANCE



CONTENTS



- **01** THE REGIONAL COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP (RCEP)
 - Scope of Government Procurement
- **02** COMPREHENSIVE AND PROGRESSIVE AGREEMENT FOR TRANS-PACIFIC PARTNERSHIP (CPTPP)
 - Definition of Government Procurement
 - Government Procurement Text Obligations
 - Market Access Coverage Of CPTPP Countries



SCOPE OF GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT



SCOPE OF GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT IN RCEP

TRANSPARENCY

- 1. Publication of laws and regulations
- 2. Publication of procedures on endeavor basis

COOPERATION

- 1. Exchanging information on laws, regulations and procedures
- 2. Providing training, technical assistance or capacity building
- 3. Sharing information on best practices including those in relation to SME'S and electronic procurement system

- Not subjected to dispute settlement mechanisms
- No market access commitments



DEFINITION OF GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT



CHAPTER 1: INITIAL PROVISIONS AND GENERAL DEFINITIONS

ARTICLE 1.3: GENERAL DEFINITIONS

Government Procurement means the process by which a government obtains the use of or acquires goods or services, or any combination thereof, for governmental purposes and not with a view to commercial sale or resale or use in the production or supply of goods or services for commercial sale or resale

GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF GP CHAPTER



ARTICLE 15.4

NATIONAL TREATMENT AND NON-DISCRIMINATION (NTND)

Suppliers, goods and services of CPTPP countries are given the same treatment



MEASURES NOT SPECIFIC TO PROCUREMENT

NTND does not apply to customs duties and charges and import regulations

RULES OF ORIGIN

The rules of origin applies on the normal course of trade to the goods of covered procurement



PROCUREMENT METHOD

Procurement by open tender.
Other methods are still allowed subject to the rules and regulations

OFFSET

It is prohibited to impose, implement or enforce offsets in any procurement process



USE OF ELECTRONIC MEANS

Publish of procurement information, notices and tender documents, and for the receipt of tenders

PUBLICATION OF PROCUREMENT INFORMATION



ARTICLE 15.6

CPTPP country shall list in Section I of its Schedule to Annex 15-A the paper or electronic means through publishes the information any measure of general application relating to covered procurement, and any change or addition to this information and the notices of procurement information.



All information on government procurement is published on the following websites:

Ministry of Finance Malaysia: https://www.mof.gov.my/portal/en/

MyProcurement Portal: https://myprocurement.treasury.gov.my/

QUALIFICATION OF SUPPLIERS



ARTICLE 15.9

CPTPP country may maintain a supplier registration system under which interested suppliers are required to register and provide certain information.

Goods and Services through Ministry of Finance Malaysia:

https://www.eperolehan.gov.my/

Construction through Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB):

https://cims.cidb.gov.my/smis/regcontractor/index.vbhtml



TIME PERIODS



ARTICLE 15.14

The final date for the submission of tenders shall not be less than 40 days taking into account factors such as:

- a. the nature and complexity of the procurement; and
- the time necessary for transmitting tenders by non-electronic means from foreign as well as domestic points if electronic means are not used

POST-AWARD INFORMATION



ARTICLE 15.16

CPTPP country shall, on request, provide an unsuccessful supplier with an explanation of the reasons why the procuring entity did not select the unsuccessful supplier's tender or an explanation of the relative advantages of the successful supplier's tender.

DOMESTIC REVIEW PROCEDURE



ARTICLE 15.19

- 1. CPTPP country shall maintain, establish or designate at least one impartial administrative or judicial authority (review authority) that is independent of its procuring entities to review, in a non-discriminatory, timely, transparent and effective manner, a challenge or complaint (complaint) by a supplier that there has been:
 - a. a breach of this Chapter; or
 - b. if the supplier does not have a right to directly challenge a breach of this Chapter under the law of a Party, a failure of a procuring entity to comply with the Party's measures implementing this Chapter

DOMESTIC REVIEW PROCEDURE



2. Supplier shall be allowed sufficient time to prepare and submit a complaint in writing, which in no case shall be less than 10 days from the time when the basis of the complaint became known or reasonably should have become known to the supplier.

MARKET ACCESS COVERAGE OF **CPTPP COUNTRIES**

MARKET ACCESS OF CPTPP COUNTRIES



- Opportunity for Malaysian suppliers and contractors to participate in GP market of all CPTPP Parties
- 2. Market access coverage for Malaysian supplier:
 - a. Section A: Central government entities; and
 - b. Section C: Other entities (statutory body and state owned enterprises-SOE) except Mexico

AUSTRALIA



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A: 130,000 SDR (AUD 260,994.50/ RM 817,539.17) Section C:	 i. Offer to all goods except procurement of blood and blood-related products, including plasma derived products. ii. Shall not cover procurement of goods and services by, or on behalf of, the Defence Intelligence Organization, the Australian Signals Directorate, or the Australian Geospatial-Intelligence Organization.
2.	Services	400,000 SDR (AUD 803,060.00/ RM 2,515,505.14)	Offer to all services except : a. plasma fractination services; b. government advertising services; c. health and welfare services; and d. research and development services.

AUSTRALIA



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
3.	Construction	Section A: 5,000,000 SDR (AUD10,038,250.00/ RM 31,443,814.30) Section C: 5,000,000 SDR (AUD 10,038,250.00/	Offer all construction services
4.	Procurement Information	i. Legislation and Regulaii. Australian Governmer	itions : http://www.comlaw.gov.au/ It Tender System : https://www.tenders.gov.au/

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against Australian dollar as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: AUD 2.007650; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 1 AUD: RM 3.1324

BRUNEI



	Section A: Central Government Entities				Section C: (Other Entities
No.	CATEGORY	TRANSITION YEARS	THRESHOLD	TF	RANSITION YEARS	THRESHOLD
1.	Goods and Services	1 to 2	250,000 SDR (BND 445,955.00 / RM 1,551,968.00)		1 to 2	500,000 (BND 891,910.00 / RM 3,103,935.99)
		3 to 4	190,000 SDR (BND 338,925.80 / RM 1,179,495.68)		3 to 4	315,000 SDR (BND 561,903.30 / RM 1,955,479.67)
		5 onwards	130,000 SDR (BND 231,896.60 / RM 807,023.36)		5 onwards	130,000 (BND 231,896.60 / RM 807,023.36)
2.	Construction		5,000,000 SDR (BND 8,919,100.00 / RM 31,039,359.91)		(BND 8,9	000 SDR 19,100.00 / 39,359.91)

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against Brunei Dollar as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: BND 1.783820; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 1 BND: RM 3.4801

BRUNEI



No.	CATEGORY	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
3.	Goods, Services and Construction	Offer all goods, services and construction services except: a. any procurement by the office of Nurul Iman's Palace (Istana Nurul Iman); b. Any procurement by or on behalf of Monetary Authority of Brunei Darussalam (Autoriti Monetari Brunei Darussalam) of direct inputs for the use in minting of Brunei Darussalam coins.
4.	Procurement Information	Rules and regulations: http://www.mof.govbn/index.php/tender-process Notices of intended procurement: http://www.pelitabrunei.gov.bn/iklan/tawaran

CHILE



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A:	Offer all goods
		95,000 SDR	
2.	Services	(CLP 106,996,600.00/	Offer all services except financial services
2.		RM 606,991.71)	
		Section C:	
		220,000 SDR	
		(CLP 247,781,600.00/	
		RM1,405,665.02)	
3.	Construction	Section A:	Offer all construction except construction services intended for
		5,000,000 SDR	Isla de Pascua (Easter Island).
		(CLP 5,631,400,000.00/	
		RM 31,946,932.20)	
		Section C:	
		5,000,000 SDR	
		(CLP 5,631,400,000.00/	
		RM 31,946,932.20)	

CHILE



NO.	CATEGORY	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)		
4.	Procurement	All information on government procurements is published on the following		
	Information	websites:		
		i. <u>www.chilecompra.cl</u>		
		ii. <u>www.mercadopublico.cl</u>		
		iii. www.mop.cl		
		iv. <u>www.diarioficial.cl</u>		

CANADA



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A: 130,000 SDR (CAD 231,478.00/ RM 814,131.27)	Offer all goods except agricultural goods made in furtherance of agriculture support programmes or human feeding programmes.
2.	Services	Section C: 355,000 SDR (CAD 632,113.00/ RM 2,223,204.63)	Offer all services except: a. services for the management and operation of government facilities or privately owned facilities used for government purposes, including federally-funded research and development; b. public utilities services; c. shipbuilding and repair and related architectural and engineering services

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against Canadian Dollar as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: CAD 1.780600; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 1 CAD: RM 3.5171

CANADA



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
3.	Construction	Section A:	Offer all construction except
		5,000,000 SDR	a. dredging services; and
		(CAD 8,903,000.00; RM	b. construction services procured by or on behalf of the
		31,312,741.30)	federal Department of Transport.
		Section C:	c. an international crossing between Canada and
		5,000,000 SDR	another country, including the design, construction,
		(CAD 8,903,000.00; RM	operation or maintenance of the crossing as well as
		31,312,741.30)	any related infrastructure

CANADA



	CATECORY	TUDECUOLD	MALAYSIA DAA DIKET A COECC
	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
3.	Services	Section A:	Offer all services except :
		130,000 SDR	a. services for the management and operation of government
		(CAD 231,478.00;	facilities or privately owned facilities used for government
		RM 814,131.27)	purposes, including federally-funded research and development;
			b. public utilities services ;
		Section C:	c. shipbuilding and repair and related architectural and engineering
		355,000 SDR	services;
		(CAD 632,113.00;	d. services, with reference to those goods purchased by the
		RM 2,223,204.63)	Department of National Defence, The Royal Canadian Mounted
			Police, The Department of Fisheries and Oceans for The Canadian
			Coast Guard and provincial police forces which are not covered
			by Chapter 15;
			e. services procured in support of military forces located overseas;
			f. services related to culture or cultural industries; and
			g. transportation services that form a part of, or are incidental to, a procurement contract.



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A:	Offer all goods
		100,000 SDR	
		(JPY19,124,300.00/	
		RM 629,571.96)	
		Section C:	
		130,000 SDR	
		(JPY 24,861,590.00/	
		RM 818,443.54)	



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
2.	Construction Services	Section A 4,500,000 SDR (JPY 860,593,500.00/ RM28,330,738.02) Section C (Group A) 15,000,000 SDR (JPY 2,868,645,000.00/ RM 94,435,793.40) Section C (Group B) 4,500,000 SDR (JPY 860,593,500.00/ RM 28,330,738.02)	Offer all construction services



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
3.	Architectural, Engineering and other technical services	Section A and C: 450,000 SDR (JPY 86,059,350.00/ RM 2,833,073.80)	Offer all services
4.	Other Services	Section A: 100,000 SDR (JPY 19,124,300.00/ RM 629,571.96)	
		Section C: 130,000 SDR (JPY 24,861,590.00/ RM 818,443.54)	

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against Japanese Yen as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: JPY 191.2430; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 100 JPY: RM3.2920



NO.	CATEGORY	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
5.	Procurement Information	Electronic or paper media which publishes the information described in Article 15.6.1 (Publication of Procurement Information) pursuant to Article 15.6.2 (Publication of Procurement Information). a. Section A and C: Kanpō (官報) or Hōreizensho (法令全書) b. Section B: Kenpō (県報), Shihō (市報) or their equivalents, or Kanpō (官報) or Hōreizensho (法令全書) c. or http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ecm/ep/page24_000444.html
		2. Electronic or paper media which publishes the notices required by Article 15.7 (Notices of Intended Procurement), Article 15.9.3 (Qualification of Suppliers) and Article 15.16.3 (Post-Award Information) pursuant to Article 15.6.2 (Publication of Procurement Information). a. Section A and C: Kanpō (官報) (available on paper media and at http://kanpou.npb.go.jp). b. Section B: Kenpō (県報); Shihō (市報); or their equivalents. c. or http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ecm/ep/page24_000444.html

MEXICO



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A (MXN 100,410.41/ RM369,699.60) Section C (MXN 502,052.06/ RM 1,848,498.00)	 i. Offer all goods. For Ministry of Defense item that been listed under FSC Code. ii. Pharmeceutical Product – January 1 of the ninth calendar year following the entry into force of this Agreement for Mexico, Chapter 15 (Government Procurement) shall not apply to the procurement by the Ministry of Health, Ministry of National Defense and Ministry of Navy of drugs that are not currently patented in Mexico or whose Mexican patents have expired.
2.	Construction	Section A (MXN 13,053,379.97/ RM 48,061,045.56) Section C: (MXN 16,066,448.79/ RM 59,154,818.83)	Offer all construction services except built-operate-transfer contracts and public works concessions contracts

MEXICO



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)		
3.	Services	Section A (MXN 100,410.41/ RM369,699.60) Section C (MXN 502,052.06/ RM 1,848,498.00	 i. Offer all services except as below (based on North American Free Trade Agreement – NAFTA): a. A - Research and Development: all classes b. D - Information Processing and Related Telecommunications Services (D304,D305,D309, D316, D317 and D399) c. G - Health and Social Services: all classes d. J - Maintenance, Repair, Modification, Rebuilding and Installation of Equipment (J010 until J025 and J998) e. L - Financial and Related Services: all classes f. S – Utilities: all classes g. T - Communications, Photographic, Mapping, Printing and Publications Services (T000, T001, T002, T003, T004, T005, T008, T009, T010, T014, T015, T017, T018 and T099) 		

MEXICO



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)		
	Services	Section A (MXN 100,410.41; RM369,699.60) Section C (MXN 502,052.06; RM 1,848,498.00	 h. V - Transportation, Travel and Relocation Services : all classes (expect V503 Travel Agent) i. Any transportation services - including: land transportation (CPC 71); water transport (CPC 72); air transport (CPC 73); supporting and auxiliary transport (CPC 74); post and telecommunication (CPC 75); repair services of other transport equipment, on a fee or contractual basis (CPC 8868). 		
4.	Procurement Information	i. www.dof.gob.mxii. www.compranet.giii. www.Pemex.comiv. www.cfe.gob.mx	gog.mx		

Based on Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of August 2023, 1 USD: RM4.6499; and 1 RM: MXN 0.2716

NEW ZEALAND



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)	
1.	Goods	Section A: 130,000 SDR (NZD 280,883.20/ RM813,606.28 Section C: 400,000 SDR (NZD 864,256.00/ RM 2,503,403.93)	Offer all goods	
2.	Services	Section A: 130,000 SDR (NZD 280,883.20/ RM813,606.28 Section C: 400,000 SDR (NZD 864,256.00/ RM 2,503,403.93	Offer all services a. R&D services b. Public health, education and welfare services	

NEW ZEALAND



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)		
3.	Construction	Section A: 5,000,000 SDR (NZD 10,803,200.00/ RM31,292,549.12)	Offer all construction services		
		Section C: 5,000,000 SDR (NZD 10,803,200.00/ RM 31,292,549.12)			
4.	Procurement Information	New Zealand opportunities: www.gets.govt.nz Procurement policy and practice: www.procurement.govt.nz New Zealand legislation: www.legislation.govt.nz			

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against New Zealand Dollar as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: NZD 2.16064; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 1 NZD: RM 2.8966

PERU



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A 95,000 SDR (PEN 461,234.50/ RM591,625.49) Section C 160,000 SDR (PEN 776,816.00/ RM996,421.88)	 i. Offer all goods procured by the entities list on Sections A and C except: a. clothing/apparel (HS 64011000) by Ministry of Defense and Ministry of Interior); b. Goods for food assistance programmes; c. Acquisition of weavings and clothing made with alpaca and llama fibres; and d. Peru's Oil Company – crude petroleum, gasoline, propane, diesel oil, butane, low sulfur medium distillation or gasoil, natural gas, bio-diesel, saturated acyclic hydrocarbons, catalyzers, ethanol and additives.
2.	Services		 i. Offer all services by the entities list on Section A and C except: a. CPC 8221 Accounting and financial auditing services; b. CPC 82191 Arbitration and conciliating services; c. Procurement of banking, financial or specialised services related.

PERU



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)		
3.	Construction	Section A: 5,000,000 SDR (BND 24,275,500.00; RM31,138,183.85)	1. Offer all construction services under CPC 51		
		<u>Section C:</u> 5,000,000 SDR (BND 24,275,500.00; RM31,138,183.85)			
4.	Procurement Information	 i. Legislation and Jurisprudence : www.osce.gob.pe ii. Procuring opportunities on goods and services : www.seace.gob.pe iii. National Registry of Suppliers (RNP) : www.rnp.gob.pe 			

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against Peruvian New Sol as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: PEN 4.8551; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 1 PEN: RM 1.2827

SINGAPORE



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
1.	Goods	Section A	Offer all goods
		130,000 SDR	
		(SGD 232,446.19/	
		RM788,410.99)	
		Section C	
		400,000 SDR	
		(SGD 715,219.06/	
		RM2,425,880.01)	
2.	Services	Section A	Offer all services
		130,000 SDR	
		(SGD 232,446.19/	
		RM788,410.99)	
		Section C	
		400,000 SDR	
		(SGD 715,219.06/	
		RM2,425,880.01)	

SINGAPORE



NO.	CATEGORY	THRESHOLD	MARKET ACCESS (Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)
3.	Construction	Section A and C 5,000,000 SDR SGD 8,940,238.22 RM30,323,499.99	Offer all construction services except construction contracts for chanceries abroad and headquarters buildings made by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
4.	Procurement Information	All information on go	vernment procurement is published on https://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

Based on IMF Currency units per SDR against Singapore Dollar as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: SGD 1.78382; and Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 1 SGD: RM 3.4801



	Sect	ion A : Central Gov	vernment Entities		Section C	: Other Entities
No.	CATEGORY	TRANSITION YEARS	THRESHOLD	-	TRANSITION YEARS	THRESHOLD
1.	Goods and Services	1 to 5	2,000,000 SDR (VND 63,504,720,000.00 / RM 12,383,420.40)		1 to 5	3,000,000 SDR (VND 95,257,080,000.00 / RM 18,575,130.60)
		6 to 10	1,500,000 SDR (VND 47,628,540,000.00 / RM 9,287,565.30)			
		11 to 15	1.000,000 SDR (VND 31,752,360,000.00 / RM 6,191,710.20)		6 onwards	2,000,000 SDR (VND 63,504,720,000.00 /
		16 to 20	260,000 SDR (VND 8,255,613,600.00 / RM 1,609,844.65)			RM 12,383,420.40)
		21 to 25	190,000 SDR (VND 6,032,948,400.00 / RM 1,176,424.94)			
		26 onwards	130,000 SDR (VND 4,127,806,800.00 / RM 804,922.33)			



	Sectio	on A : Central Go	overnment Entities		Section	C: Other Entities
No.	CATEGORY	TRANSITION YEARS	THRESHOLD		TRANSITION YEARS	THRESHOLD
2.	Construction Services		_	1 to 5	65,200,000 SDR (VND 2,070,253,872,000.00 / RM 403,699,505.04	
		6 to 10	32,600,000 SDR (VND 1,035,126,936,000.00 / RM 201,849,752.52)		6 to 10	55,000,000 SDR (VND 1,746,379,800,000.00 / RM 340,544,061.00)
		(VND 51 RM 1	16,300,000 SDR (VND 517,563,468,000.00 / RM 100,924,876.26)		11 to 15	40,000,000 SDR (VND 1,270,094,400,000.00 / RM 247,668,408.00)
		16 onwards	8,500,000 SDR (VND 269,895,060,000.00 / RM 52,629,536.70)	_	16 to 20	25,000,000 SDR (VND 793,809,000,000.00 / RM 154,792,755.00)
					21 onwards	15,000,000 SDR (VND 476,285,400,000.00 / RM 92,875,653.00)

Based on BNM Currency Converter SDR against Vietnamese Dong as of 1 Aug 2023, 1 SDR: VND 3,1752.36; Accountant General's Department of Malaysia Foreign Exchange Rate as of Aug 2023, 100 VND: RM 0.0195



No.	Category	Market Access				
		(Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)				
3.	Goods	 Offer all goods procured by the entities list on Sections A and C except: a. Rice b. Petroleum oils c. Printed books, brochures, leaflets, newspaper, journals, maps and hydrographic d. Transmission apparatus, radar apparatus, radio navigational aid apparatus i. For pharmaceutical products, Viet Nam may set aside the respective percentage of contract value as follows: 				
		Year	1 – 3	4 to 10	11 to 15	16 onwards
		Percentage of contract value	100	65	60	50
4.	Services	 iii. Shall not cover procurement of distribution services of pharmaceutical products. i. Open to central govt entities except Ministry of Public Security. ii. Shall not apply to procurement of news and documentary production of Viet Nam News Agency. iii. Shall not apply to procurement of public utilities services or the management and operation of government facilities and all privately owned facilities used for government purposes. 				



No.	Category	Market Access		
		(Detailed information can be found in respective Parties' Schedule to Annex 15-A)		
5.	Construction	 i. Open to central govt entities except Ministry of Transport & Ministry of Public Security. ii. Shall not apply to dredging services; construction of ministerial level headquarters; or build-operate-transfer contract and public works concession contract. 		
6.	Procurement Information	 i. Notice of Intended Procurement is published in Viet Nam Public Procurement Newspaper (Báo Đấu thầu). ii. Viet Nam shall provide the address of website to publish procurement information after transitional period. 		



THANK YOU

